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¥r, lMacDonszld’

The London Times

Room 529, National Press Biag :
Washington, DsCs i S e e v . : = 4

Dear kr. ¥acDoneld,

In order to ba certain you hesve the key perts of the Andrews tape thet I
believe smounts to a confession in sdvence of his pe-jury, I sm sending
you herewi*h thsse excerpts from the tapa that * use in OSWALD I“i NE%

S

I am aom'y ths bast co‘py I cen’ !!Dw make 15 no bettar. 4 isavetg*’or myeelf SRR B
-only 8 poor c=zrbon copy, from which 1 heva. photocopied this. i hsve the 3 Syt LR eaa
‘tape, which I will make aveilable to you for uss atter tha evidmce is % Vg g
introducad in the trisl beginning. ‘e"orlnesnay. _' ‘ e _

]
The originsl is at Pﬁrellax zublishing Coey 'thich is 0 bring tba bock o‘ut Lot
socn. Fossibly Jon Sterr's copy will hsve resched you by the time this heee |
does, I =m sending it in ths event he connot finl it rapldly in tte con- {
fusion of moving his office. i
As with PHOTOGRATEIC WHITEWASH, + plen to publish 10% of my sour!s
meterisl in an appeniix, aside from what the Commis:sion printed, amd 1 nlso s 1
plan to print some of that because so few peopla have seen it. The Perallsx 2t
edition will be text only, in reprint size. I tharefore expect to print a
private edition because L feel strongly that the documentation should be . |
seen and studied. 1t is not likely to de f‘imnciel;y =ucc,easm ﬂth ; : e iy
; im&iiate competition from & less axpsnsive bocke - e

Bowever, you cen see this docmmtation eny time 3m; went. * heve ig'_'_a;;l.raady
made up for puhlishina, ‘with s few notas addede. Lt for :

Because of the problem with OTOCGRATHIC WHITZVASH, where so ameny of the

original documents are illegible, { hsve found a simple and mot too expensive

mesns of increasing the legibility of these docunsntss 1 am using 1t in the

ik sppendix to my own edition of the Kew vrleasns book. I think thet althouzh
some may still not be easy to read, all will be lagibtle. Eecsuse the process _
I em using can be used by snyons, it mekes ne wnder how sccid=ntel the Sy 1

- 11legibility of the originel records is. I I it witk 2 rsaai}.y-avallﬂbla

_ photoecopy mchina.
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Ir_'I can be or'arq help, ploa_Sa let me know,

Sincerely yours,

Harold Feisberg
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